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April 27, 2015 

T.e. Broadnax 
City ofTacoma 
747 Market Street 
Tacoma, WA 98402 

RE: Jail Services Contract Extension to June, 30, 2015 

Dear T.e.: 

Fife City Hall 
mvw.cityoffife.org 

5411 23'd Street East, Fife, WA 98424 
Tel (253) 922-2489 

The purpose of this letter is to outline the condit ions under which Fife agrees to the request by Tacoma 
to extend the termination date of Fife/Tacoma Interlocal Agreement for Jai l Services by one month from 
May 30th

, 2015 to June 30, 2015 with a Transition Plan through July 31, 2015, as stated below. The 
extension shall be subject, to the following conditions: 

1. Transit ion Plan: 
a. Bookings and Municipal Court Transports for Tacoma inmates by Fife shall terminate on 

June 30, 2015. 

b. Transport of inmates to the Tacoma Municipal Court in the months of June and July will 
have a 50% surcharge added to the base transport rate. 

c. (i) Sentenced inmates shall remain in Fife's custody until they serve their sentences; OR 

(ii) Tacoma at its so le discretion may transfer inmates remaining in Fife's custody to 
another agency of its choice by July 31, 2015 provided that it obtains any required 
judicial orders approving the transfer to the new fa ci lity, and (2) it provides Fife with at 
least 48 business hours notice prior to the date of transfer. 

d. Tacoma agrees to pay for the inmates in Fife's custody during the transition period, 
including the day of transfer, based on the rates below. 

2. Rates: 
The following billing rates shall apply for Tacoma inmates booked with Fife as of March 1, 2015: 

a. Inmate Days: 
b. Specia lty Days charges by SCORE (pass through) : 
c. Booking fees: 
d. SIPs 
e. Transport to Tacoma Municipa l Court 

f. Video Arraignment 
g. Medical/Psych Transport 
h. Pass th rough of additiona l fees from SCORE 

$80 per day 
$50 per day 
$20 per inmate 
$84 per person 
$130 per prisoner per trip until 5/30/15 
$195 per prisoner per trip during June & 
July, 2015 
$68 per session per defendant 
$210 per prisoner per trip 
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r Fife City Hall 
www.cityoffife.org 

5411 23'd Street East, Fife, WA 984 24 
Tel (253) 922-2489 

If you are in agreement to the above, please sign below and return a copy to me. 

Thank you, 

~~ 
Subir Mukerjee 
City Manager 
City of Fife 

The Transition Plan and Rates as described above are hereby approved by the City of Tacoma. 

T.e. 
C if;. LOf.:fflC1Jn1a 

Cc; Mark Lauzier, Tacoma Assistant City Manager 
Donald L. Ramsdell, Chief of Police, Tacoma 
Capt. Debra Gee, Fife Corrections Captain 
Mark Mears, Chief of Police, Fife 

Date I 


